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Mr Les Longhurst
Planning and Development Management NSW/ACT
Boral Limited
Triniti T2 Level 5
39 Delhi Road
North Ryde New South Wales 2113

27/10/2021

Dear Mr Longhurst

Marulan South Limestone Mine (SSD-7009)
Time Extension for Management Plans

I refer to your letter dated 20 October 2021 (SSD-7009-PA-6) requesting an extension of time to submit a
suite of management plans. These management plans are required under the conditions of consent (B9,
B32, B46, B91 and B80) for the Marulan South Limestone Mine (SSD-7009). 

The Department understands that the consultation period with relevant agencies required to be involved
with preparing the management plans may extend beyond three months from the date of consent. As
such, the plans are unlikely to be completed and approved by the Planning Secretary within the required
time of 19 November 2021.

Accordingly, the Secretary has granted an extension of time until 19 February 2022 to allow for adequate
consultation to take place and for the approval of the following management plans:

1. Noise Management Plan; 
2. Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan;  
3. Water Management Plan (including the Groundwater Management Plan; and
4. Traffic Management Plan.

Additionally, the Rehabilitation Management Plan approval date has been extended to 19 May 2022.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely 

Jessie Evans
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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